### MINUTES

Board of Directors Meeting, Odd Fellow Sierra Park Recreation Assoc., Web. 2, 1975.

President Bell called the meeting to order at the Caretaker's cabin at 8:50 AM. The electricity was out for several hours due to heavy show. All members present except Breen Hildebrand. Excused due to illness.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved as read.

#### COMMUNICATIONS:

My Byzak requested lists of the lots for sale and lot numbers. Joseph Martin advised he is not receiving news letter or other mailings.

Jerry Avila advised he is unable to purchase lot he made a deposit on due to hardship. Moved by Stephenson and seconded by Dean the deposit be returned because of his hardship. Motion carried.

#### COMMITTEE REPORTS:

ROADS: Johnson; Snow Plowing.

Bell; Water valves and regulators have been ordered. EQUIPMENT: Cole; Tires for pickup truck need recapping - will be taken care of under general maintenance.

REAL ESTATE: Bell for Hildebrand; Lot 44 Blk 2 sold to Authur Salmon,

Fresno.

RECREATION: Harmner; Rec Hall renters called and cancelled Feb. 2 rental because of the weather. Another date will be made available. Job's Daughters Betchel No. 298 cancelled their Feb. 15 & 16th Rec Hall rental due to hardship. Cancelled their rep. 10 a 10th Rec Hall rental due to hardship. Cancellation was made Jan. 14th. Moved by Stephenson and seconded by Cole a refund be made to the Job's Daughters. Star of the Sea Youth Group, 515 Frederick, Santa Cruz, Calif. 95062 are to be sent a letter advising the Rec Hall was left dirty and a \$10.00 assessment for clean-up will be made. Damage to the fireplace hearth will be overlooked. Group overpaid \$75.00. A refund of \$65.00 will be made.

The toboggan run has been deemed unsafe. The Board agreed to close it until it can be reworked. Report was made by Stephenson. Hessler on lake development. Rest rooms were discussed along with picnic tables and barbecues. Hessler was asked to provide details for

budget meeting next month. HEALTH AND SAFETY: Cunningham; Must place "out of order" sign on

the toboggan run.

BUILDINGS: Dean; Reported on possibility of adding showers to the Roc Hall. Discussion held on Rec Hall improvements. Discussions were held on long term plans in all departments.

# OLD BUSINESS:

Bell reported on fire alarm. He made several contacts and advised we can get necessary equipment at city cost. A #2 Federal siren was necommended by the dealer. Cost \$486.50 plus tax. Also a red fire box was recommended at \$37.50, one unit required. A magnetic starter \$65.25 will also be required. Moved by Hessler and seconded by the purchase of hardware and labor be made. Motion carried. The land swap with the federal government is progressed to the point of final signing of the papers. The event should take place shortly. We report received on Williamson Act as yet.

FIMANCIAL REPORT: Stephenson; January 31, 1975 balances: Checking \$1475.44; Savings \$54,895.72; Accounts Receivable \$621.65. Feb. 2, 1975-Checking balance \$912.53.

## NEW BUSINESS:

Discussion was held on persons having deposits on lots without having a time limit on final payment. A time limit was discussed. Moved by Cole that all pending lot sales with deposits on hand - applicant be requested to provide proof of application to the Independent Order of Odd Fellows or a subordinate lodge prior to Feb. 17, 1975. If proof is not available, deposits on specific lots be returned to the applicant and the lot placed again on the open market. If application has been made for membership, balances due and owing on the lot must be paid in full by March 31, 1975. Seconded by Johnson. Motion carried.

Moved by Stephenson: Application for lot purchase must be made with a \$100.00 minimum deposit. Proof of membership in the Order or proof of application to become a member must be presented to the Board of Directors within 30 days. Payment in full must be received within 60 days from date of deposit. Seconded by Dean. Motion carried.

Moved by Hessler \$5.00 an hour be paid to Don Stephenson for protessional services. A total of 160 hours to date for a total of \$600.00 be paid for By-Law revisions, new corporation papers, rules and regulations for park operation, etc. Seconded by Johnson. Motion carried.

Moved by Cole that the Board adopt the rules and regulations for the water system owned by Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association, Inc. and operated for the benefit of the members of these subdivisions mown as Odd Fellows Sierra Camp Subdivisions No. 1 and 2, and rules and regulations for Odd Fellows Sierra Camp Subdivisions No. 1 and 2, also known as Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association, Inc., as read at the Jan. 5, 1975 Board Meeting of which copies have been mailed to the general membership, which will be presented at the Special Called Meeting of the membership on Feb. 9, 1975 at Manteca IOOF Hall. Seconded by Harmner. Motion carried.

APPLICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP:

Tom B. McCraw, Manteca IOOF Lodge 425, Lot 17 and 18, Blk 9

Joe Shimmon, Jr., Modesto, Mt. Hored #58 Ripon, Lot 33, Blk 1

Gloria E. Matisek, San Rafael, Tamel Reb. Lodge 393, Lot 42, Blk 2

Merle M. Rasp, Encino, West Valley Reb. Lodge 335, Lot 45 & 46, Blk 2

Charles R. Mealer, Modesto, Mt. Hored Lodge 58, Ripon, Lot 40, Blk 2

Steve Matisek, San Bruno, San Bruno Lodge 265, Lot 37 and 38, Blk 2

Gerald E. Grover, Modesto, Mt. Hored Lodge 58 Ripon, Lot 12, Blk 27

Moved by Hessler the above applications be accepted for membership.

Seconded by Dean. Motion carried. Bell advised 12 lots left in the park for sale by the Association. A price increase was discussed.

It was referred to committee. Moved by Hessler bills of \$754.91 be paid. Seconded by Dean. Motion carried. The Minutes were read back. The meeting was adjourned at 1:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted by

John H. Hessler Recording Secretary

ODDFELLOWS SIERRA RECREATION ASSOCIATION P.O. BOX 116 LONG EARN, CALIFORNIA

U,S. POSTAGE PAID NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION PERMIT NO. 466 SUNNYVALE, CALIFORNIA 94088

PAGE 1

The following minutes will require the paperwork that was sent to you in January. It will be necessary to follow the course of the meeting.

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SIERRA ODD FELLOWS RECREATION ASSOCIATION February 9, 1975

Meeting called to order at 10:20 by President Bell. Recording Secretary, John Hessler announced a quorum has been established. Roll call of Directors was taken, all present. President Bell announced ground rules meeting will be run by. Packages of the material to be discussed was distributed to all who did not have theirs with them. Commad Baker asked that all changes be finalized today if possible. President Bell advised that Jim Harden, our attorney is present to answer all legal questions.

The meeting was turned over to Everett Akers, who explained the order of the proceeding. First section to be read being ARTICLE 1, Proposed New By-Laws Of The Odd Fellows Sierra Recreation Association Inc.. Name and Purpose, Section 1: No questions. Section 2: Conrad Eaker said the word branches not required because one must be a member in the Odd Fellows or Rebekahs. Don Stephenson replied that the word manches was used because it was all encompassing. Mr. Unger replied that the Rebekahs is a part of the Odd Fellowship. Don Moody suggested Rebekahs are a order of the Odd Fellows. Marge Lee asked if Junior Lodge would be included if the word branches was removed. President Bell asked the attorney his advice. He advised it is up to the membership. Mrs. Dietrich asked the word to be left as it is. Conrad Baker moved "of all branches" be stricken from the By-Laws. Mr. Unger seconded the motion. Motion defeated as Mr. Matisek suggested we hurry up and not knit-pick.

ARTICLE 2, Membership, Section 1: Accepted. Section 2: Accepted. Section 3: Don Moody said he didn't believe the board of directors should have the right to establish the rules and regulations. Don Stephenson advised it is correct under the present By-Laws. No further discussion. Section 4: Ray Hawkes said section wrong because we don't have a Service Corporation yet. Don Stephenson advised these documents are written to cover the new corporation. Don Mendez advised that if membership had read their documents before the meeting that these questions wouldn't be necessary. No further questions. Section 5: Conrad Paker said that the privilege of voting should be extended to a member's spouse though he or she may not be a member of the order. Don Stephenson advised that the voting member of the family should and does discuss their opinions with their spouse and surely reach mutual understanding on the voting. Don Moody said that this was not Conrad Bakers intent. Mr. Unger advised that he agrees with Conrad Baker. Mr Beauregard concurred with Conrad Baker. Joe Martin asked if proxy votes would be allowed. This would solve the problem stated above. Mr. Harden the attorney, advised that he didn't know the answer to the proxy vote. Mr. Martin asked that the proxy vote be reenstated. Mr. Tombe advised past history on proxy votes. Marge Lee said because of the proxy votes we couldn't get a quorum in the past to get a meeting underway or that the proxy votes were used to establish a quorum. Marge Lee suggested that the word "only" reversed should come after the word entitles. Elsie Manning said that she would like to have the spouse eligible to vote. Mr. Hosmer said he would like to have the spouse eligible to vote also. Conrad Baker suggested that the voting right be extended to the spouse. Bell concurred spouse only. Dave Muller asked that other family members be allowed to vote. Mr. Hickenbotham spoke for the question. Moved by Don Moody, the spouse of a qualified member may vote in place of an absent member with the written permission of the absent member. Seconded by Mr. Ellis. Motion carried. Joint tennancy was discussed. Marge Lee moved, the words "ca proxy vote. Mr. Martin asked that the proxy vote be reenstated. Mr. ried. Joint tennancy was discussed. Marge Lee moved, the words "car joint tenant" be added to the above motion after the word spouse. Helen Hoover seconded the motion. Herb Clements requested proxies that were notarized be allowed. Mrs. Manning asked for clarification of the words "joint tenant". Eleanore Tombe asked about proxies. Conrad Raker spoke on the subject. A vote was called for. Motion carried. Mr. Pyzak suggested that long motions should be written and given to the secretary. Don Moody moved "25%" be deleted from section 6. Don Moody restated his motion to read "25% be deleted and "51%" be inserted in section 6. Seconded by Conrad Baker. The assembly was advised that out of 296 members only a little over 74 are present today. Mr. Beauregard suggested our last motion may improve attendance in the future. Totion defeated. Norm Johnson moved that "25%" be changed to "33%".

Seconded by Conrad Baker. Don Stephenson pointed out lack of attendance. Mr. Tombe referred the question to the attorney, asked if a quorum had to be maintained throughout the meeting. The attorney advised it is up to the rules and regulations. ElsieManning asked about previous meeting attendance, and advised a quorum today is 79 members, 59 are in attendance. Bill Beauregard suggested a quorum be present for all voting. Don Stephenson discussed subject in detail. Ed Cole said roll call would have to be made at each vote. Norm Johnson and Conrad Baker withdrew their motion. Bill Beauregard moved no business be conducted unless a minimum quorum be maintained. Seconded by Mr. Allenwood. Conrad Baker spoke under the question. Motion defeated. Don Stephenson moved we accept section 6. Seconded by Marge Lee. Motion carried. Section 7: Accepted as written. Section 8: Accepted as written. Section 9: Helen Hoover asked about elderly couples short of lunds. Discussion held. Section accepted as written.

ARTICLE 3, Officers, Section 1; Conrad Baker asked if nine board members were necessary. Ray Hawkes suggested nine members are o.k.. Bill Furman said he agreed. Section accepted as written. Section 2: Accepted as written. Section 3: Conrad Baker asked that one's spouse be allowed to be elected to office. Bert Johnson spoke on the subject Bill Beauregard spoke on the subject also. The section was accepted as written. Section 4: Accepted as written. Section 5: Mr. Hawkes advised should read "that was (not) to be held in 1949". Loren Hosmer spoke on the subject. Section accepted as written. Section 6: Accepted as written. Section 7: Mrs. Dietrich suggested a two-thirds vote would be preferable to a simple majority vote in a recall. Don Stephenson spoke on the subject and said entire board of directors must be present to recall a director. Conrad Baker askedthat two-thirds of the directors be required to recall a board member. The assembly agreed. The section will be changed to reflect the above. Section accepted as corrected. Section 8: Accepted as written. Section 9: Bill Beauregard asked about previous appointments to the board made by taking the next runner-up in the previous general meeting election. Stephenson answered for the board. Delwyn Wallis said he feels we should continue as in the past. Don Moody spoke on the subject. Stephenson asked for a motion. Bill Beauregard moved we revert to the next runner-up to fill a board vacancy. Ray Hawkes seconded the motion. Dave Muller said the board should pick people. Don Mendez said his intelligence was insulted if the board was to be allowed to pick replacement directors. He felt the next runner-up as elected at the general meeting be the replacement. Hessler suggested that we might not get the most capable person on the board if the next runner-up method was used. Delwyn Wallis spoke in favor of the old method. The attractor replacement, the subject stating officer as referred to in this section refers to executive committee of the board and not the director rep

ARTICLE 4, Duties of Officers, Section 1: Accepted as written. Section 2: Bill Beauregard said board should not have any land disponal abilities. Don Moody concurred with Beauregard. Bell spoke on the subject, he advised the original survey of the land in the park was found to be 127 ft. off. The board must be in a position to make dispositions on boundary disputes. Fon Moody said that he feels the membership should make the decisions on land dispersements. Ray Kawkes agreed. Don Stephenson.advised we delete line 16, 17, 18, & 19 from this section. This was agreed upon by all. Section accepted as ammended. Section 4: Bill Beauregard said he didn't want board to be able to pick board meeting times and dates. He said that the first Sunday of each month should be maintained regardless. Stephenson read existing By-Laws which allows for changing board meeting dates and he advised the board needs flexibility to run the park. It must be free to act. Section accepted as written. Section 5: Accepted as written. Section 6: Accepted as written. Section 7: Mr. Mendez asked if \$5000 was enough for a security bond. Stephenson spoke on the bond. Hawkes asked board to investigate a large security bond. Joe Mendez advised he is an insurance broker and suggested embezzlement is easy and that we should have a larger bond. Board will investigate higher rate. Bell spoke on subject, Don Moody also spoke on subject. Section accepted as written. Sections 8-11: Accepted as written. Section 12: Don Moody suggested the word "may" be changed to "shall" on line 9. Section accepted as ammended. Sections 13&14: Accepted as written.

ARTICLE 5, Lot Ownership, Section 1: Marge Lee asked about nonmembers at present. Conrad Baker asked what a qualified member is. Bell referred to section 2 to describe membership. Stephenson spoke on subject. Hessler also spoke on subject. Delwyn Wallis and Bill Beauregard were also heard from. Section accepted as written. S tion 2: Red Collins asked about membership of more than two lots. Stephenson responded. Conrad Baker asked about lot ownership. Hawkes spoke on subject also. Elsie Manning asked about lot management in case of the ownership of a third lot. Stephenson advised if first 2 lots owned were sold, which held membership, a third lot purchased would not permit membership in the association as rules only allow two lots per owner. Red Collins, Joe Martin, Francis Bell, and Don Stephenson discussed pros and cons of the subject. Eleanore Tombe asked about lots left. Conrad Baker said he would like to have the member who purchases more than alloted lots two lots loose his membership in the association. Hessler reminded that a member of the association owns much more than the lots he or she may have, ownership included an equal share in all the assets of the association. Ray Hawkes and everett Akers expanded on the subject. Mr. Allenwood asked about further subdivisions possibly getting involved. Attorney advised we cannot force anyone to join in the order. Attorney advised on lot ownership and the purpose of the Service Corporation. Delwyn Wallis said we should follow the advice of our attorney. Norm Johnson asked about total acceptance of the package presented. Red Collins asked how many lots you may own. He was advised as many as you want. Mr. Hosmer asked about lines 9&10. Conrad Baker spoke on membership. Mr. Tombe spoke on the subject also. The attorney replied to the discourse. Asked if there would be a sensor for owning more than two lots. Marge Lee and Mrs. Manning asked questions on lot ownership. Ed Cole advised if he owned all the lots in the parent corporation, eventually it could revert to one owner controlling all the land. Marge Lee advised we own not just a lot but one share in the total corporation. Don Moody spoke on lot ownership. Much discussion was held on the sub Much discussion was held on the subject Mr. McGraw asked about lot ownership. Merle Nichols asked about lot ownership. Sections 1 & 2 will be held over until later. Section 3: Marge Lee advised on posssibility of break in ownership chain. Was advised that such a situation must be settled in the courts. tions 4-8: Accepted as written.

ARTICLE 6, Ammendments, Section 2: Accepted as written.

Meeting adjourned for lunch at 1:20. Meeting reconvened at 2:10.

Articles 1-8 accepted as written. Dave Muller questions Article 3, Section A. Bell advised county regulates sewers, etc... Red Collins asked who would be the owner of the service corporation. Don Stephenson referred to the original corporation. Refer to article 8, line lo. Members are the owners of the corporation. Discussion held on material ownership. The attorney described the service corporation is set up as a collection agency to get payment from the members for services when a member is not a member of the parent corporation. Bill Beauregard asked what controls are set up to control the service the lawyer explained. Mr. Pyzak asked what about not corporation. belonging to any of the corporations, and what would happen if a suit was to take place. Was explained that the lot owner must join the strvice association. Moved by Furman and seconded by Clements the rest of the documents be read and discussion be dropped until a comniete reading is completed. Motion carried. Don Stephenson and Everett Akers alternately read. Sierra Park Service Association Articles of Incorporation, Corporation By-Laws Rules and Regulations, Rules and Regulations of the Water System, Declaration of Covenents and Restrictions. Bell referred to article 2 of the articles of incorporation. Mr. Tombe, section 8, asked about dual dues and assessment possibility. Don Stephenson discussed possibilities. Hessler spoke on differences in corporations and assessment possibilities. Mr. Johnson asked for a summary. Don Stephenson summarized. Norm Johnson asked about legal ties between the two corporations. Don Stephenson explained. Elsie Manning asked if additional revenue will be required to run two seperate corporations. Don Stephenson explained details. Bell discussed contract between the two corporations. Hawkes, article 3, lines 13-15 be deleted. Eleanor Tombe requested need for the service corporation. Bell answered to collect assessments legally. Everett Akers summarized. Merle Nichols asked if two annual meetings would be required, answer yes. One on Saturday for the service corporation and on Sunday for the parent corporation. Bill Beauregard

-service corporation papers be accepted as ammended. Seconded by Pete Geringer. Motion carried. By-Laws parent corporation, refer to article 5, sections 1&2, Marge Lee spoke on share of park, not only individual lot ownership. That some compensation be made for their vested rights in the park's assets. Proposed that all assets be appraised as of February 17, 1975. That stock be issued for your share in the park. Don Stephenson asked Mr. Harden, the attorney about non-profit corporation law. Mr. Harden advised must become a profit corporation. Parent corporation must be dissolved to enter intoa profit corporation. Joe Martin advised park is for recreation of members, not profit. Moved by Jerry Grover, By-Laws be accepted as corrected. Seconded by Johnson. Motion carried. The Sierra Park Service Corporation By-Laws. Discussion held on meeting on Saturday and Sunday. Moved by Stephenson, and seconded by Cole. Change line 14, section 12, page 3, that Saturday be changed to read Sunday. Motion carried. Page 4, section 9, lines 3-6, of original corporation By-Laws will be changed as in original proposed new By-Laws. Mr. Clements moved By-Laws as changed be adouted. Seconded by Al Dean. Motion carried. Rules and Regulations Su'divisions 1 & 2, moved by Marge Lee, seconded by Furman rules and regulations be adopted. Delwyn Wallis asked to give more consideration to the rules and regulations. Pete Geringer spoke on dogs and leash law. Conrad Baker asked about having a volunter police department. Ray Hawkes wants no loose dogs in park. Drn Stephenson suggested line 16 read instead of "unleashed dogs", "uncontrolled dogs". Discussion held. Mrs. Manning suggested the word lake be changed to park on line 16. Delwyn Wallis suggested the word lake be changed to park on line 16. Delwyn Wallis suggested dogs be leashed. Mr. Dean spoke against it. Membership agreed on uncontrolled by hand vote. Mr. Peterson, line 4, change auto to vehicles. Mr. Eutzman, line 4, advised snowmobiles would be excluded from the meadow if the word ve

The Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions must be signed by all members exactly as their names appear on their deeds and notarized, then must be returned to the board of directors as soon as possible.

Meeting closed at 4:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Hessler Recording Secretary

PARK NEWS NOTES:

You are asked to refrain from parking your vehicals in such a manner as to interfer with snow removal equipment.

NOTE: The toboggan run is closed, it has been deemed dangerious ..

IMPORTANT!!!! Return your DECLARATIONS OF COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS, signedas your deed is signed and notorized, to the board of directors as soon as possible If you have misplaced your copy, contact Don Stephenson for a replacement..

You are required to keep your pets under control at all times when visiting the park. Don't allow them to run loose unsupervised.